
-----Original Message-----

From:  PortalAdmin@doitt.nyc.gov
Sent:  11/19/2018 11:42:55
To:  <sbladmp@customerservice.nyc.gov>
Subject:  < No Subject >

From:  ()
Subject: Manhattan CB3 Community Group Listing Form

Below is the result of your feedback form.  It was submitted by
 () on Monday, November 19, 2018 at 11:42:55
---------------------------------------------------------------------------

This form resides at 
 http://www.nyc.gov/html/mancb3/html/forms/community_listing.shtml

---------------------------------------------------------------------------

ORGANIZATION OR COMPANY NAME: International Tailoring Company Building

BOUNDARIES: 11th St. and 12th St. between Broadway and 3rd Ave

Primary Name: Eric Einstein President

Primary Address: 111 4th Ave

Primary Email: eric.einstein@gmail.com

Secondary Name: Kofi Adamako-Mensah Resident Mgr

Secondary Address: 111 4th Ave

Secondary Email: kofi@111fourthave.com

Mission/purpose of organization: Residential Co-op

What are Your Organization Activities / Primary Functions: Represent owners at 111 
4th Ave.

Is There a Governing Body: Board

How Often Does the Organization Meet: monthly

How do you Notify People of Meetings: email

What are the Qualifications or Criteria for Membership: must live in the building 
and run for office

---------------------------------------------------------------------------

REMOTE_HOST: 23.215.131.13
HTTP_USER_AGENT: Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 10.0; Win64; x64; rv:63.0) Gecko/20100101 
Firefox/63.0

***************************************************************************


